
 

Town of Eliot Planning Board meeting of October 2
nd

,  2012 1 

Town of Eliot 
REGULAR PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES October 2nd, 2012 7PM 

 
ITEM 1 - ROLL CALL  

Present: Steve Beckert – Chairman, Jeff Duncan – Vice Chairman, Dennis Lentz, 
and Larry Bouchard. 
 
Absent: Greg Whalen. 

 
ITEM 2 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

ITEM 3 – MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 

ITEM 4 - REVIEW AND APPROVE MINUTES AND INVOICES AS NEEDED 
 
MOTION: 
Dennis Lentz made the motion to approve the minutes of the June 19th, 2012 
Planning Board meeting, as written. 
Jeff Duncan seconded the motion. 
Vote: 3-0, Chair concurs. 
 
ITEM 5 - REVIEW OF "NOTICE OF DECISION" LETTERS, AS NEEDED 
 
None. 
 
ITEM 6 - PUBLIC APPLICATIONS OR PLANNING BOARD BUSINESS TO BE 
CONSIDERED 
 

A. 10-minute public input session 
 
Public input session opened. 
 
Bob Fisher, 74 Frost Hill Rd., stated that he wanted to comment on the proposed changes 
to fees being proposed by the Planning Board. He stated that he would like to see Eliot 
require that general contractors, when employed by a homeowner, obtain and pay for all 
building permits, plumbing permits and electrical permits. This will ensure that the Town is 
paid and that all permits are property obtained.  
 
Public input session closed.  
 

B. Public hearing – and continued review of an application for site plan review to 
establish a restaurant at 424 H.L. Dow Highway. Applicant is Susan Allen 
(mailing address: 159 River St., Sanford, ME  04073). Owner is John Price 
(mailing address: PO Box 666, Eliot, ME 03903). Property can be identified as 
Map 45/Lot 12 and is located in the Commercial/Industrial zoning district. 
(PB12-10) 

  
Steve Beckert stated that the Board should have received a memo from Kate Pelletier 
about the hours of operation being Monday – Sunday 5:00 AM – 10:00 PM. The Board 
should also have a memo from Jay Muzeroll, Eliot Fire Chief, dated October 1st, 2012, 



 

Town of Eliot Planning Board meeting of October 2
nd

,  2012 2 

indicating that the standards of NFPA 96 (Fire Protection Commercial Cooking), NFPA 1 
(Uniform Fire Code Chapter 20.13), and NFPA 101 (Life Safety Chapter 38 & 39) would 
need to be met and that Knox box access is required if the building has a fire alarm.  
 
Larry Bouchard asked the applicant if the building had a fire alarm. 
 
Susan Allen stated that the building had a fire alarm.  
 
Steve Beckert stated that the Board should have also received a memo from the Code 
Enforcement Officer dated October 1st, which he read as follows: 
 

“In review of the application dated September 10, 2012 and received on September 25, 
2012, I have the following comments:  
1. Parking 45-495: The applicant is proposing to have 8 tables and 6 chairs at the bar 

that equals approximately 38 seats (assuming 4 seats per table). 1 parking space is 
required for 3 seats or 13 spaces. The application shows 13 spaces but it is not 
clear on this requirement. The applicant also mentions having takeout which 
requires 25 spaces minimum or an additional 12 spaces. It is recommended that 
the Planning Board require the applicant to clarify the issue.” 

 
Kate Pelletier stated that Mr. Marchese incorrectly assumed the proposed use included 
takeout. Eliot’s ordinances define a takeout restaurant as serving food through an exterior 
window or counter, which is not the case with this application. She stated that Mr. 
Marchese also incorrectly assumed that parking requirements are calculated by adding 
together the minimum requirements for all proposed land uses rather than just applying 
the standard for the land use requiring the greatest number of parking spaces. She stated 
that she discussed the parking requirements with him and he indicated that he no longer 
had any concerns.  
 
Steve Beckert explained the rules of a public hearing.  
 
Public hearing opened. 
 
Bob Fisher, 74 Frost Hill Rd., stated that he supported the new restaurant and that Sue’s 
Seafood is well known in the area for offering good, quality food. He also stated that the 
restaurant would likely create at least one job for someone in the area. 
 
Roseanne Adams, 657 Goodwin Rd., stated that she also supported the application and 
that she would love to see a restaurant in that location again.  
 
Jennifer Godeke, 159 River Rd., Sanford, stated that she just wanted to say that everyone 
at the Town Hall had been so helpful in assisting her with the restaurant application and 
that she was looking forward to being a part of the community.  
 
Public hearing closed. 
 
Steve Beckert asked the Planning Board if they had any additional comments or questions 
for the applicant.  
 
The Board had no additional comments or questions for the applicant.  



 

Town of Eliot Planning Board meeting of October 2
nd

,  2012 3 

 
MOTION: 
Jeff Duncan made the motion to approve the application, as submitted, subject to the 
following conditions of approval: 

1. The property may be developed and used only in accordance with the plans, 
documents and materials submitted and representations of the applicant made to 
the Planning Board. All elements and features of the use as presented to the 
Planning Board are conditions of approval and no changes in any of those elements 
or features are permitted unless such changes are first submitted to and approved 
by the Eliot Planning Board. 

2. This permit is approved based on information provided by the applicant in the 
record regarding his ownership of the property and boundary location. The 
applicant has the burden of ensuring that he has a legal right to use the property 
and that he is measuring required setbacks from the legal boundary lines of the lot. 
The approval of this permit in no way relieves the applicant of this burden. Nor does 
this permit approval constitute a resolution in favor of the applicant of any issues 
regarding the property boundaries, ownership, or similar title issues. The permit 
holder would be well advised to resolve any such title problems before expending 
money in reliance on this permit. 

3. The applicant authorizes inspection of premises by the Code Enforcement Officer 
during the term of the permit for the purposes of permit compliance.     

Dennis Lentz seconded the motion. 
Vote: 3-0, Chair concurs.  
 
Steve Beckert explained the 30-day appeal period. 
 

C. Discuss direction of proposed ordinance amendments.  
 

 Reclassifying properties with moderate to high value waterfowl and wading 
bird habitat from the Shoreland Resource Protection zone to the Stream 
Protection zone  

 
Jeff Duncan stated that the Conservation Commission is still in the process of finalizing the 
comments they intend to submit on this matter and that he expected a final draft would be 
issued at their meeting on October 3rd.  
 
The Planning Board agreed to continue their discussion on this issue once the 
Conservation Commission’s comments had been received.  
 

 Continued discussion on clarifying the definitions of “Agriculture” and 
“Animal Breeding and Care.” 

 
Kate Pelletier stated that she was working on incorporating some of the input received at 
the public hearing into the next version of the amendment. She stated that she should 
have a draft for the Board to review within a few weeks. 
 
ITEM 7 - ACTION ITEM LIST  
 
None.  
 



 

Town of Eliot Planning Board meeting of October 2
nd

,  2012 4 

 
ITEM 8 – CORRESPONDENCE, OTHER AS NEEDED 
 
Steve Beckert stated that the Selectmen would like an answer as to whether or 
not the Planning Board wished to have their meetings recorded and video 
streamed. 
 
Jeff Duncan asked what the requirements would be for archiving these 
recordings.  
 
Larry Bouchard asked if both meeting rooms had cameras installed.  
 
Kate Pelletier stated that the conference table area and the meeting room both 
had cameras installed.  
 
Steve Beckert asked Kate Pelletier if the Planning Board bylaws mentioned 
anything about recording meetings. 
 
Kate Pelletier stated that she wasn’t sure but could look into it. She stated that 
she would provide the Board with copies of the bylaws for discussion at the next 
meeting and would look into what sort of requirements exist in terms of archiving 
recordings.  
 
ITEM 9 - SET AGENDA AND DATE FOR NEXT MEETNG 
 
The next regular Planning Board meeting was scheduled for October 16th, 2012. 
 
ITEM 10 – ADJOURN 
 

MOTION: 
Dennis Lentz made the motion to adjourn at 8:03 PM. 
Larry Bouchard seconded the motion. 
Vote: 3-0, Chair concurs.  

____________________________ 
                                                                          Stephen Beckert, Chairman 

      
Date approved: _______________ 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
______________________________ 
Kate Pelletier, Recording Secretary 


